

**Minutes of a meeting of Puddletown Area Parish Council (PAPC) held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2022, in Puddletown Village Hall.**

<b>Present:</b>	Cllrs Peter Walton (Vice-Chairman), John Ridout (Vice-Chairman), Peter Redman, Harry Doe, and Lauren Tidbury.
<b>Meeting Chair:</b>	Cllr Alan Sheppard (Chairman)
<b>Clerk:</b>	Anna Bendall
<b>Also in Attendance:</b>	None.
<b>Minute Number</b>	<b>Comments</b>
21/141	<p><b>Apologies for absence</b></p> <p>Apologies were received from PCSO Alison Donnison and Dorset Councillor Emma Parker.</p>
21/142	<p><b>Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Requests</b></p> <p>None.</p>
21/143	<p><b>Standing Orders</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> to suspend standing order 3e (public participation*) for the duration of the meeting.</p> <p>The opportunity for public participation has been removed to reduce the length of the meeting. Members of the public were instead invited to send representations in advance of the meeting. None were received.</p>
21/144	<p><b>Confirmation of minutes of the PAPC meeting held 14<sup>th</sup> of December 2021</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> that the minutes for the PAPC meeting held on the 14<sup>th</sup> of December 2021 be approved.</p>
21/145	<p><b>Budget change</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> to approve a change to the budget for financial year 2021-2022 moving £1100 from Asset Maintenance and Repair budget to Casual General Workers budget.</p>
21/146	<p><b>New Budget</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> to approve the budget for financial year 2022-2023. The budget is included as <b>Appendix A</b> of the Minute Book and is available online under additional documents.</p>
21/147	<p><b>Precept</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> that the precept to be issued for financial year 2022-2023 shall be <b>£48,265.82.</b></p>

21/148	<p><b>Finance</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> to approve payments totalling £2,392.79 in accordance with the January 2022 payment schedule. A copy of the schedule appears as <b>Appendix B</b> of the Minute Book and is available online under additional documents.</p>
21/149	<p><b>Scheme of Delegation</b></p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> that the existing Scheme of Delegation be approved without changes.</p>

Meeting closed at 7:12 pm

**A virtual consultation will be held on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> January 2022, at 6:30pm to consult with both members of the public and Councillors regarding all delegated decisions.**

**Signed**

.....

Date: